
Please call office at 651-560-2053 or email susan.cerwinske.wabashaswcd@gmail.com  if you 
have any questions on attending physically or by phone. 
We have call-in capabilities for up to 10 people. Phone# 651-560-1088 Access code # 0147478#    
If you plan on attending in person and are not fully vaccinated, wearing a mask and social 
distancing will be required. 

   
 

Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District  
District Regular Board Meeting 

June 24, 2021 
8:15 a.m.  

County Board Room 
625 Jefferson Ave. 

 
I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER – 

  
II. PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE 

III. AGENDA 

IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS   
Comments limited to 5 minutes per speaker 

 
V. CONSENT AGENDA -Board Action 

 
VI. SECRETARY’S REPORT 

A. May 27, 2021 Meeting Minutes-Board Action 
 

VII. TREASURER’S REPORT:   
A. District Financial Statements-Board Action 

  
VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS 

A. Monthly Bills in the amount of $31,599.03 -Board Action    
 

IX. DISTRICT REPORTS 
A. Chair Report – Terry Helbig 
B. County Commissioner – Bob Walkes  
C. District Manager Report – Terri Peters   
D. NRCS Report – John Benjamin 
E. District Technician Report- Matt Kempinger 
F. Ecological Technician Report – Henry Stelten 
G. Bookkeeper/Administrative Assistant -Sue Cerwinske 

X. OLD BUSINESS 
A. Conservation Project – Lynn Zabel 

 
 
 

mailto:susan.cerwinske.wabashaswcd@gmail.com


XI. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Approve Amendment #4 for Steve McNallan Contract 17-CAP-WS-13 changing 

contract install date from 11/30/2019 to 11/30/2021 for practice 351 well 
decommissioning – Board Action 

B. Approve voucher payment for Rollie Schumacher Contract# 18-Capacity-6 in the 
amount of $6,877.01 for 412 Grassed Waterway – Board Action 

C. Approve Amendment #1 for Frank Brand Contract# 19-319FL-1 changing contract 
install date from 6/30/21 to 6/30/22 for small feedlot fix – Board Action 

D. Approve Amendment # 1 for Wade Nibbe Contract# 20-Capacity-6 changing amount 
from $3,325.00 to $4,612.81 for 412 Grassed Waterway-Board Action 

E. Approve voucher payment for Wade Nibbe Contract# 20-Capacity-6 in the amount 
of $3,325.00 for 412 Grassed Waterway Or Approve voucher payment for Contract# 
20-Capacity-6 for Wade Nibbe in the amount of $4,612.81 as amended on 6-24-
2021 board meeting for 412 Grassed Waterway – Board Action 

F. Approve Contract for White Barn Acres LLC.  Contract# 21-Capacity-3 in the amount 
of 2,432.37 for practice 578 Stream Crossing – Board Action 

G. Whitewater JPB – MPCA 319 Grant Funds – Board Discussion 
 

H. Upcoming Events: 
i. Local Work Group – July 27th 

XII. Board Reports 
A. Whitewater JPB 
B. Zumbro 1W1P 
C. WinLac 1W1P  
D. SE SWCD Technical Support JPB 
E. County Board Meeting 
F. Hiawatha Valley RC&D 

 
XIII. Adjourn – Board Action 

                                                    

















May 31, 21

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Money Market- Bank of Alma 52,221.72
Money Market WNB Financial 7,393.16
Peoples State Bank Money Market 356,524.48
Petty Cash 131.62
WNB Financial 20,383.31

Total Checking/Savings 436,654.29

Accounts Receivable
11000 · Accounts Receivable 9.00

Total Accounts Receivable 9.00

Total Current Assets 436,663.29

Fixed Assets
15000 · Furniture and Equipment

Computer 4,369.00
Laptops for Distrcit Techs (2) 3,149.22
Samsung Tablets 1,548.69
15000 · Furniture and Equipment - Other 104,323.00

Total 15000 · Furniture and Equipment 113,389.91

17000 · Accumulated Depreciation -102,935.42

Total Fixed Assets 10,454.49

Other Assets
Prepaid Items

Prepaid Rent 920.43

Total Prepaid Items 920.43

Total Other Assets 920.43

TOTAL ASSETS 448,038.21

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

20000 · Accounts Payable -38.53

Total Accounts Payable -38.53

Other Current Liabilities
Allowance for Unemployment Reim 1,581.86
Deferred Revenue

AIS 76,315.06
FY18 Capacity 18,175.00
FY19 Capacity 14,165.39
FY19 Well Seal Grant 14,576.30
FY20 Buffer Initiative 14,731.36
FY20 Capacity 9,555.51
FY20 CWMA 9,313.92
FY20 NACD TA Grant 87,105.76
FY20 State Cost share 5,517.29
FY21 Buffer Initiative 17,200.00
FY21 Capacity 111,348.00
FY21 Conservation Delivery 19,619.00
FY21 LWM 14,177.00
FY21 State Cost Share 15,401.00
FY21 WCA 12,118.00

Total Deferred Revenue 439,318.59

24000 · Payroll Liabilities -2,081.79
25500 · Sales Tax Payable 573.86

10:57 AM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
06/21/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2021

Page 1



May 31, 21

Total Other Current Liabilities 439,392.52

Total Current Liabilities 439,353.99

Total Liabilities 439,353.99

Equity
Fund Balance- Restatement 47,943.10
Fund Balance Designated 31,903.30
Investment in Capital Assets 10,454.49
30000 · Opening Balance Equity 649.89
32000 · Owners Equity 110,119.97
Net Income -192,386.53

Total Equity 8,684.22

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 448,038.21

10:57 AM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
06/21/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2021

Page 2



May 21

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Charges for Services
Plat Book Sales 35.00
Tree Sales 10,941.28

Total Charges for Services 10,976.28

Intergovernmental Revenues
Federal

FY20 NFWF 0.00
Wabasha Conservation pln (NFWF) 24,468.05

Total Federal 24,468.05

Local 35.00
Partners Grants

FY21 NACD TA Grant 32,000.00

Total Partners Grants 32,000.00

State
FY21 CREP 952.00
MAWQCP 19,698.14
North Fork Zumbro-Mazeppa 68,672.44

Total State 89,322.58

Total Intergovernmental Revenues 145,825.63

Total Income 156,801.91

Gross Profit 156,801.91

Expense
District Operations

Other Services and Charges
Building Rent 920.43
Education and Information 153.00
Equipment Maintenance 84.00
Fees and Dues 3,000.00
Internet Expense 70.95
Postage 36.00
Subs. and Pubs. 209.04
Vehicle Expenses

Chevrolet Silverado Vehicle Exp 66.97
Hyundia Tucson Vehicle Expense 31.42

Total Vehicle Expenses 98.39

Total Other Services and Charges 4,571.81

Personnel Services
Employee Salary Permanent 16,168.93
Employer HSA contributions 0.00
Employer Life and Health

66000 · Payroll Expenses 5,637.84
Employer Life and Health - Other 22.00

Total Employer Life and Health 5,659.84

Employer Share FICA 1,059.94
Employer Share Medicare 247.88
Employer Share PERA 1,280.52

Total Personnel Services 24,417.11

Supplies
Office Supplies 146.61

Total Supplies 146.61

Total District Operations 29,135.53

Project Expenditures

10:58 AM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
06/21/21 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis May 2021

Page 1



May 21

District
Tree Expense 7,285.00

Total District 7,285.00

Federal
319 Feedlot Fix 16.11

Total Federal 16.11

Partners Grants
2020 Mazeppa Creek 21.23

Total Partners Grants 21.23

State
FY20 CWMA 1,400.00
FY20 MPCA SWAG MWL 13.73
FY21 Capacity 16.11
LWM NRBG 77.10
MAWQCP Administration 8,631.61
North Fork Zumbro-Mazeppa 62,094.44

Total State 72,232.99

Total Project Expenditures 79,555.33

Total Expense 108,690.86

Net Ordinary Income 48,111.05

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Interest Income
Interest Earnings MM's 140.48

Total Interest Income 140.48

Total Other Income 140.48

Net Other Income 140.48

Net Income 48,251.53

10:58 AM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
06/21/21 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis May 2021

Page 2





NRCS Field Office Report 
6/24/21 

John Benjamin 
 

Current office standing 

• Bill and I are working out of the office every day. However, one of us is typically in the field for 
most of any given day. 

• Brian DeVetter, Team 20 Customer Service Team Lead, has started working out of the office on 
most Tuesdays. 

• FPAC policy is, following CDC guidelines.  If vaccinated no need to wear a mask or social distance.  
Office staffing is still 50% capacity and maximum telework is encouraged. 

CSP (Conservation Stewardship Program) 

• FY21 CSP classic assessment and ranking deadline May 28, 2021 
• 14 Classic signup Applications, 2 with a high priority 
• 1 Classic signup Application preapproved and moving forward 
• FY22 renewal application deadline, March 30th, 2021 
• 6 Renewal applications, not prioritized at this time 
• 14 Active contracts 

EQIP (Environmental Quality Incentive Program)  

• Obligation deadline for FY21-1 preapproved applications is July 23rd 
1. 2 applications in preapproved status 
2. 1 application obligated 

• FY21 sign up 2 announced last month. 
1. 1 Application preapproved 

• 23 FY21 EQIP applications in pending status 
• 16 Active EQIP contracts 

RCPP-EQIP (Regional Conservation Partnership Program- EQIP) 

• 5 RCPP-EQIP active contracts 
• 2 applications obligated 
• Obligation deadline is July 23rd 

RCPP (Regional Conservation Partnership Program) 
Land Management fund through MAWQCP sign up announced 

• Application deadline is June 4th 
• 3 applications submitted. 

CRP (Conservation Reserve Program)  

• FY21 General sign up started January 4th and ends February 12th 
• FY21 General signup deadline July 23rd 
• Continuous signup deadline August 6th 
• Plan writing deadline Sept. 20 
• 22 General sing up applications I am aware of. 



NRCS Field Office Report 
6/24/21 

John Benjamin 
HEL (Highly Erodible Land determinations) & Plans 

11 HEL plans needing to be written 

 



Monthly Report – June 
Matt Kempinger 
 
 

Training 
 

• BWSR Waterway I&E and Survey field training 

 
Projects  
 

• 1 new contract ready for board signature 

• 3 contract amendments prepared 

• 2 vouchers and documentation completed 

• Investigated 2 future waterway sites 

• Investigated 1 future grade stabilization site 

• Reviewed 1 1026 tiling WCA review requests  

• Completed initial watershed, hydrology and runoff calculations for 2 project site 

• Preliminary design and estimate work for 1 waterway project 

• Worked on gathering documentation for reimbursement of 3 contracted projects 

• Completed a Karst geology risk assessment for one grade stabilization project 

• Followed up with various landowners that have ongoing projects  

• Stream restoration, drafting and landowner discussion 

• 1 preconstruction meeting 

• Reviewed 1 potential wetland violations 

• Provided guidance to avoid WCA  violations 
 

 
Others 
 

• Assisted 1 landowner in applying for MAWQCP certification 

• Informed 2 landowners about the MAWQCP program 

• Answered general resource questions from public and assisted where possible 

• Compiled and prepared GIS information for West Indian Creek prioritization tool 

• Aided and advised citizens regarding WCA concerns  

• Provided technical assistance for wetland considerations 
 



Work Summary June 2021 

Henry Stelten 

• West Indian projects, outreach, soil loss runs, site visits, survey 
• Waterway survey field training 
• Vouchers and letters concluding May board approved contracts 
• Site visits with Bill & Willis 
• Drone training 
• Outreach and planning for Knotweed grant work in Hammond 
• Winona cover crop tour 
• CSP and field visits with John Benjamin 

 

 

Sue Cerwinske 

• Finished and mailed postcards for W. Indian project 
• Sent out resolution materials to supervisors 
• Pickup – replace tire for recall and purchase other to balance 
• Updated budget in Quickbooks  
• Vehicle logs – Totaled up billable mileage NFWF and SWAG 
•  NACD conservation clips – Articles/stories for website 
• Board Agenda, Packet and Minutes 
• BWSR learning modules 
• Washed/Cleaned inside of both vehicles 

 
 



Meets criteria TA will be licensed well contractor





















Contract Amendment Form 

1"'9""""llon: ontnct Number: Amendmont Number: Type 

1 
Date 

Amount 

Wabasha SWCD 20-Capaclty-6 Board Meeting Dale: Land Occupier 

6/24/2021 
Practice 

Other 

Amendment requests that are received outside the executed State grant agreement date, outside the contract practice install date, or grant 
program policies BWSR staff must be consulted and a grant agreement amendment may be required. 

State Grant Agreement Expiration Date: 12/31/2021 Original Contract Install Date: 12/31/21 

□ 
0 

□ 
□ 
□ 

Amended Contract Install Dale (If applicable): 

Original Total Amount Authorized: $3,325.00 Amended Total Amount Authorized: __ ....;.S
.;.:
4•..:..61.:..:;2

;;.:
.8

;.;.
1 __ 

The Parties whose names are signed below hereby agree that the above-referenced Conservation Practice Assistance Contract Is amended as 
follows: 

Total amount authorized increased from $3,325 to $4,612.81. The reason for this is that other funding sources were not successfully 
contracted before construction began, leaving the total cost share short of 75% by $1,287.81. This amendment increases total cost 
share to 75%. 

The original contract, as numbered, shall remain In full force and effect, except for those changes made necessary by the amendment. 

This Amendment Is to take affect on the date of the last signature hereto. 

klate aOd Occupief 

�-IG:> .. J.l � �-----

p)ate landowner, tr diffcrcnl rrom appllcanl 

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate 
I have viewed the site where the above listed are to be installed and find that they are needed, and that the amended estimated 

quantities, costs, or completion date described above are practical and reasonable. 
Tectmical Assi's1ancc Provider 

Organizational Approval 

• Attach this rorm to the Conservation Practice Assistance Contract 

NRCS engineered project with 
appropriately signed and documented 
plans available upon request. 









User
Typewriter
6/14/2021




